AGENDA ITEM

TO: Tim Vandall, City Administrator
FROM: Tish Sims, City Clerk
DATE: September 16, 2024

SUBJECT: Ordinance No. 1122 — Fireworks Storage and Sales Clarifications

During the August 29, 2024 City Council Work Session, discussion occurred regarding the need
for clarification to the definition of structures of which fireworks could be contained and sold
from. Direction was also given to add signage outside of the structures.

Research was conducted and it was noted that other cities that allow firework sales inside their
city limits and all reference NFPA 495-2013 (Explosive Materials Code) as adopted and
amended by the State of Kansas — Office of the Kansas State Fire Marshal.

It was also discovered that the ordinance needed to be updated to correct the department that is
responsible for the license inspections.

Ordinance No. 1122 clarifies the wording for structures, adds additional signage regarding no
smoking allowed within 150’ of said structure, and corrects the department of the City
responsible for the inspections.

Research was conducted and it was noted that other cities that allow firework sales inside their
city limits

Action: Staff recommends a motion to approve Ordinance No. 1122 amending the regulations
of storage and sale of fireworks within the City of Lansing.
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